
Archived: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:00:31 PM
From: Steve Thomas Noland
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 10:29:00 AM
To: 'Adam.C.Landry@sargentlundy.com'
Cc: Jim Garrett; Tom Shaw; Mike Galbraith
Subject: Current BREC Air Permits
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Final - Coleman Title V Permit - New Emergency Generator 2011.pdf
;Green Title V Permit 2009.pdf ;Reid-Henderson Title V Permit - 2009.pdf ;Wilson
Title V Permit 2009.pdf ;

___________________________________
Please find attached BREC’s current Title V permits.

Steve Noland

Environmental Supervisor

Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 3rd St, PO Box 24

Henderson, KY 42419-0024

270-844-6032 office

270-993-1600 cell

270-844-60232 fax

steve.noland@bigrivers.com

mailto:/O=BIGRIVERSEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=STEVE.NOLAND
mailto:Adam.C.Landry@sargentlundy.com
mailto:James.Garrett@bigrivers.com
mailto:Thomas.Shaw@bigrivers.com
mailto:Michael.Galbraith@bigrivers.com





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































